dward

From: dward [dward@atcb.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2003 9:50 AM

To: 'stephanie@adt.com.tw'

Cc: Bill Graff - ATCB (whgraff@americantcb.com)
Subject: RE: FCC ID: PYASU1B

Hi Stephanie

Please note that you have an error in your dwell calculations. For example, you state
that for DH5 you have 8 pulses in 5s for a calculated 162.1ms dwell. This iIs incorrect.
Please note that the plot shows that there are at least 10 pulses (two sets are closet
together but are still clearly distinguishable). This means that the actual calculated
dwell is 365ms (this is also more realistic for the actual dwell time for DH5 mode).
Also, please note that you have miscounted the pulses in the other two modes as well.
Please note that some of the pulses are very close together, but none the less they are
distinguishable as separate pulses. Please re-count the number of pulses correctly and
report the actual dwell time for each. Please correct these errors in the report.

As soon as | get the corrections above, 1 can proceed with the application.

Thanks

Dennis

————— Original Message-----

From: stephanie@adt.com.tw [mailto:stephanie@adt.com.tw]
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2003 12:47 AM

To: dward

Subject: RE: FCC ID: PYASU1B

Dear Dennie:

We re-upload the 15C report, and asked our client to revised the user®s manual. But our
client is quite angry that we provide the comment so late due to we upload on fist of
September. Would you mind to grant first and we will push the user®s manual and provide to
you later.

Thank you for your kind assistance.

Best Regards,

Stephanie Hung (t#iik)

Advance Data Technology Corporation (GlfEFHsz)
Tel: 886-3 327 0910 Ext. 1668

Fax: 886-3 327 0892

e-mail: stephanie@adt. com. tw
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Hi Stephanie
See attached

Thanks
Dennis

From: stephanie@adt.com. tw [mailto:stephanie@adt. com. tw]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2003 9:47 AM

To: dward

Subject: FCC ID: PYASUIB

Dear Dennie:
Please don’t forget to resend the comment of FCC ID: PYASUIB to us again. We couldn’t open it, please
Thank you for your kind assistance.

Best Regards

Stephanie Hung (L)

Advance Data Technology Corporation GHAE#HE)
Tel: 886-3 327 0910 Ext. 1668

Fax: 886-3 327 0892

e-mail: stephanie@adt. com. tw
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